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Below is the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for NOOGA PAC (COD6B6402), sent via FedEx Priority
Overnight on April 15, 2020 and delivered April 16, 2020,

From: Gilster, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:29 PM

To: NonFilerCalendar <NonFilerCalendar@fec.gov>

Subject: NOODGA PAC-FED-EX confirmation of 10 fiing delivery was accepted 770238360579

Good afternoon. Our law firm represents NODGA PAC.

NOOGA PAC submitted a paper filing of their first guarter report by FED-EX on April 15™.

Below is the FED-EX delivery confirmation from the morning of April 16™
The 1D numbser ks FEC: CODBB6402

Jamie Sikorsky in the Reports Analysis Division of the FEC suggested that we send an email to this address to demonstrate that the
filing was made timely for NOOGA PAC
She conveyed that the FEC mail room is not currently open.

As a result, she suggested to send the FEC confirmation of the filing to the above email address
Have a good rest of the day and stay well

Kyle

Kyle 1. Gilster

Office Managing Partner

HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP

T50 1Tth St., NW,

Suite 900
Washington, D.C, 20006-4675

ackwell.com
View Bio | View VCard

Husch Blackwell COVID-19 Toolkit

Husch Blackwell has launched a COVID-19 response team providing insight (o businesses as they address challenges
related to the coronavirus outhreak. Content and programming to assist clients across multiple arcas of operations can be
found on our website via our Coronavirus toolkit,

From: Irackinglipdates @fedex com <IrackingUodates@fedex com>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:06 AM
Subject: FedEx Shipment 770238360579 Delivered

EXTERMNAL EMAIL)

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770238360579
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Shipment Facts

Our records ndicate that the following package has been delivered.

110238360578
Delivered: 047162020 10:04




Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/13/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




